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" Denise Tay (LKKAuto

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 3:46 PM

To: ‘Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)'

Subject: RE: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan -
Ref : DMPC1800392H/CT

Attachments: SLC 9991Y ESTIMATE.pdf, SUPPLEMANTARY PDF

Dear Crystabelle,
The increase In the repair cost is due to the increment of the labour and supplementary.
Enclosed breakdown.

Revised Labour : $18,847.00

Revised Parts : $8,471.75
Supp Labour : $2,674.00
Supp parts : $3,150.55
Sub - Total : $33,143.30
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 3:00 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.comz

Subject: RE: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan - Ref : DMPC1800392H/CT
Dear Denise

Previously we have approved COR at 524,985.05.

The supplementary is 55,824.55.

How you arrive the figure at $33,143.307

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

ECjcs

DID (85) 6303 0180 Tel (B5) 8337 4779



»

! Regalds,

Kevin Leong
Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Molors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65)] 9116 5600 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
Kevin. leong. waikit@simedorby. com_sg

Find out mors

From: Kevin Leong Wal Kit

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:29 AM
To: "claims@ecics.com.sg'

Subject: OD Claim - SLC9991Y - 14/10/18

Dear All,

Kindly refer to above attach OD Claim for : SLC9991Y
Please arrange for survey on this car.
Car is in workshap.

Thank yau

Regards,

Kevin Leong
Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5600 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
Kevin leang waikit Bsimedarby.com.sq

SRING IT ON:===

THE ALL-NEW BMW X4

—

Find out morn

This message may contain privileged and confidential informatian and ks onl ¥ intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
or underaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the falrness, accuracy or completeness of any Infarmation, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthormed disclosure, use or dissemination either in whele ar in part is prohibited, Il you are not the addresses
indicated in his messape [or respansible for delivery of the message to such person), you meay not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and lkindly notify the sender by reply emall. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sendet dnd do
not necessanly represent the views of ECICS Limited.



> Denise.Tﬂ (LKKAuto)

Dear Crystabelle,

The increase in repair cost due to parts opined to be repaired initially were consequently replace. The replacement of the parts
were due 1o these items being observed from view during the initial inspection.

Labour; $21,521.00

Parts: §5,797.75 inclusive confirm check item.
Supp: $5,824.55

Total $33,143.30

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay® lkkauto.com | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ul Avenus 1, #02-25 | S(40B933)



3nar2018 Mesimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall 5 associated with :
*SLCS9SLY (DMPC1800392H)
oD
Oct 14 2018 4:00AM

[KOH ¥U]
Performance Motors Limited

From ECICS Limited (HQ) (ECICS), sent on 18/03/2019 10:41 AM.

Te LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan

IlHIIHl‘.I.vlnﬂI:HGH you amve the figure at $33,143.30.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen. com/claims/index, cfm?fusebox=SVCmallfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=1&inboxid=14513724iDomainld=114i0b|Id=4..

lrd
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owneer 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No_

Chassis Mo.
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfor Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilivy:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Cstegory:

COE Period(Yearsk:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infarmation contained herein is correct as at 18 Oct 2018

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
T253A

SLCR91Y

No

16 0ct 2018

BMMW.

114D S5DR HATCHBACK DSC LED
White

2016
33929525837D15A
WBALIVT20BOVT24322
A85.0kW (113 bhp)
$23.752.00

1B Apr 2016

18 Apr 2016

o

$10,253.00

Yies
17 Apr 2026
$7.689.00

17 Apr 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW | 130bhp)
10

544.00%.00

$34,50100

$42,190.00

OK

MIPSVILITE. DOV SN VIV CTO M NG UINS R SDSIRE Y U IICD S OIS LT g NI LIRS _ILSTUapsuyy |

1]



From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 6:42 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: OD Claim - SLC9991Y - 14/10/18 - Ref : DMPC1800392H

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Denise

Please proceed to authorise repair,
Will approve mandate tomorrow in merimen.

Best regards,
Crystabelle Tan
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0190
FAX: +b65 6338 9267

Email: crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims); Admin-D (LKKAuto); ECICS Claims; assignments
Cc: SUR: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims); Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: RE: OD Claim - SLC9991Y - 14/10/18

Dear All,

Kindly advise on authorization, mandate has put up in merimen.

Best Regards.
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 3:43 PM

To; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>; Janice Goh



%

Der;ise‘Tax SLI(K.Autnj

From: Denise Tay [LKKAutD)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 8:49 AM
To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Cc: SUR

Subject: SLC 9991Y /0D / ECICS

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 9991Y (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay® Ikkauto.com | fax: 6356-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uly Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408533)



WA B D328/ BH Aute Berwoss Pe Lig - Sin Ming

ENTHY DATE & TIME 15102048 1841
BUSMITTED BY Jssslyn Loh Cs Ling

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Plessa ropor comecily the deteils of the accident 10 speed up Ine olams prOCEES
2. Thims Form mast ba completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorissd Diriver.

3. irtarrmisfion provided must b as truthhd snd accurate ss possible, Any willul misrepresentaton o witalding of misleral facts may allow maurEnoe companses o

repudiate policy hability

& The issus and scceplnce of this Form by insarance COMPRNIEs 18 Nal BN BOMIESTN of palicy kability on the part of ihe nsutance companisl
5 Anvy talee bo referred Lo the Polics for imes

& Thin report will be forsmrded by the imaurers of B G
archiving snd that copies of this report will for & les, b
7. By ihe kdgemen of his raport 10 M inbumen. you NhEreny

atoresa

Dale Of Repart

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehlcle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Ermail Address

Mablle Phane No

Allernative Phone No
Wehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodal

WA Records Managemen| Canire esiaaishod by the Senersl Issurance Asscciation ol Sngapote (GIA) for
e avallabis upon apphcaton by wierested pories

consent 30 s archiving of this Tepor &1 the cenire ARG & copees of the repod being made avaiable

15/10/2018 15:43
14/10/2018 04:30
AYE EXPRESSWAY
SINGAPORE

SLCe9aty

KOH YU

S9317253A
ZACLIFI3@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-85 187568
OFFICE-851BTS6E

B
116D SDR HATCHBACK DSC LED

f
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used 8l oo 4 7E USED

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repalr to your vahicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Numbar
Driver

MName of Driver

MNRIC No

Dale Of Birth
Qcoupation

Diate Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobils Number

Fax Number

Caontact Number
EMail Address

YES

PRIVATE CAR

ECICS LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE
NC

MPC18AD0 140400

KOH YU

58317253A

20/05/1533

INDOOR

04/0472013

5 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-85187568

OFFICE-85187568
ZACLIFS3@GMAIL COM

Page 12017



Address 5 WEST COAST WALK #21-09
Postoode 127146

Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If Mo. Relanonship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicie

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Viehicla -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidan| HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weathar Conditions RAINING

Road Surlace WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehlcle involved In this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injured In the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other mataral or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported (o tha pollce? NO
It ¥es Please state which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND
Il ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camem? NO
VWas there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Vehicle Make/Modal/Calour

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Calegory MAUNKNOWN
MName of Drives

NRIC/Passpor Mumbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicodes

Insurance Company Name

Natre Of Damage

Ma. Of Paszenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 ol 17



Accident Sketch Plan

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACTIDENT
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. Gesies Performance Motore Limited <+~ @

A emuber of the Slee DEesy Sway
Co. Weg. B IPTNLAETE SET By N ED o EOQemElcm

B3N, RlexsmdTs Eoed

195, Alsxmndrs Road 00, Fampreyg Armny Bosd

dime Dasty Ferfcsmence Cenire agt ComEt Cestre :i:.;f:’*.:'::if'“ oantre

Eingapors LR Elngapocw 470181 Tel. e31BAEIN (AfteTaing

Tl . 4110100 (8ales & Admin Tel  ENSOREE (Afrertalss EXIDOETNFEID (MotorTmd)
E11MI111 IATteTEsles Fax.  EIANTT FRe. G4THE00L IAftariains

Fax. SATETTIR T IMotorrmd

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. bl 48806 Page No. : 1 of 5
Date Estimated : 16/10/2018
| Prepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit y
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 144674 )
Koh ¥u ECICS Limited
5 West Coast Walk 7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-03 Suntec Tower
#21-09
Singapore 038987
| Singapore 127146 )

i k!

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL ) MILEAGE
SLC9991Y V724322 18/04/2016 1l6d '. 0
> < /
DESCRIFTION . i
To replace frt bumper, Il RH side panel, frt RH door, hawr -
rear RH door, rear RH side panal & all attachmenis cause o o AN
by accidenl. To repair on rear bumper panel v '

Painting on frl bumper, frl RH side panel, frt RH door,
rear RH door, rear RH side panel & rear bumper

To remove and install fuel tank 1o facilitate repairs
including extract fusl and conduct leak tests.

To remove and install rear hal-tray, rear seal, carpet 142 B73.00
and roof top lining 1o facilitate repairs.
To check steering geometry and conduct wheel alignment HS | sa00
according to BMW specification (1x)
To replace tyre and wheel rim including balancing. (1x). J'u . 0400
To check electrical wiring systems for mp.mmm — \5Y 17700

- ia henca notify
To replace right headlight S e H Oy 48100

; * To display damaged partis) Gunng rescrvey

To carry out body cavity presarvation, = Parts orices aie subied! 1o confimanen |,,_]|,J 118.00
(Fer panel) Frt side pane| = Third Darty surviry it on & “Withou! Presudics” basis |

* Ny dlegal moodeaton(al is aliowed ) )
To carry out body cavity presarvation * Scpplemenary temis) must be resarvered gl L 236.00
(Per panel). Frt & Rear RH doors 8 bubyect i fimal aperovad ram imserance Company
To carry oul body cavity preservation, Sunst b HS \ 531.00
{For cut panel) Rear RH side panel Ot

i

Sundries. /" 150.00

Total Labour 1: 19,538.00
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Performance Motors Limited

A meater af the Ull'lr Barky Qroogp
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Eingapore 3R]
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115, Almsmndes Ropd

Sime Oarcy Pusineid CENTTE

Bingapore LEFSEL

Tel EEIWOSIE
EIIPEREL/RID

Lampang Al kg Rond
Eapt Coast DTentie
Simgapore 43810

EILA0EAN (AfTeTERleE

c=ptre
lAkfrerSnien

Ealwe & ASmif) Tei | WoT SrTm)

O

EYNLFEILY IAfemrEaled Faz EREARTTD Faa EETHEAST Iafrerfalen
Fax BATATTIR BLTHESEZA THCE DrTEd
GST REG. NO M2 - 00200B1 - X
ESTIMATE
[ Estimate No. :bl 48806 Page No. 2 of 5
Date Estimated : 16/10/2018
| Prepared By : Kevin Leong Wai Kit
REGN, NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLC9991Y V724322 18/04/2016 116d 0
DESCRIPTION TY PRIC VALUE
ELIND PLUG 1 1.00 ALY 1 00K
CLAMP 10 320 HL ;E-"f 320}
ALLOY RIM 7JX16 STAR SPK 654 1 72405 ot " 724,05
RR RH FENDER 1 120595 nt " 120505
REINFORCEMENT PLATE C-PILLAR RH 1 4920 wn K 4920
REINFORCEMENT PLATE ROCKER PLATE RH 1 49.20 2= ¥ 4820,
FRT RH DOOR 1 105110 h'!- 108110
FRT RH FENDER 1 548.00 b~ 54800
REINFORCEMENT PLATE UNIVERSAL 1 2775 AR 2775
SIDE PANEL BRACKET FRT RH 3 1 32.15 AN R 3215
FRT RH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 32.15 W7 3218
FRT RH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 1 3215 w3215
RR RH DOOR 1 1.051.10 bt~ 105110
FRT BUMPER LH INSERT 1 3215 r1 L 3215
FRT BUMPER RH INSERT 1 3215  aaL WA 3215
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED 1 78620 ek 78620
SET PDC HOLDER FRONT 1 23.10 23.10
SET PMA HOLDERS FRT/REAR 1 2125 av  E 2125
FRT DOOR JOINT SEAL 1 4965 A 49 65
FRT RH DOOR CHANNEL INSIDE SEALING 1 5045 5045 |
FRT RH DOOR CHANNEL SEALING 1 60.95 ?- 69.95 |
B PILLAR FINISHER OUTER RH 1 4925 ., 49.25
COVER WHEEL HOUSING FRT RH 1 70.75 r 7 78.75
FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING COVER FRT SECT 1 10490 /L_ 104.90
RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 1 228360 1A 226360 }
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 4 505 nd 2020
BLIND RIVET AVIBVLB ¥20 055 wid " 3851
SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) 0 oss 165
(DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K58 (195ML) 1 28155 ril < 281 55
(DG) BODYWORK ADHESIVE KSA (50ML) 1 11835 ~ T 11835
(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) 1 28.15 a8 48
(DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET K6 1 53.05 5305
PUNCH RIVET N4 2\ 055 ki 4T60
(SiL) S_Eﬁlrﬁ SEAL 300ML 1 33.80 “o 3380
L—/;' : Total Parts 8,022.60
el i i"l Vg {'Mﬁ‘ au ill'
H‘“‘ Labour 1 iy e 19,538.00
"T_}q M 1 () Parts : * 7 8,022.60
Labour 2 0.00
m ll-
LL Excess 0.00
. Total GST @ 7% 1,8990.24
i Wik o
L I '1{-9{125 = Grand Total 30,559.84
L

La, =

“ THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
“ PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Performance Motors Limited
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SUPPLEMENTARY

Eati mat e Mo bl 48806 Page N
Dere Estimed ed 16/10/2018

Frepar ed By Esvin Leong Wai Kit

REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 144674
Koh Yu ECICS Limited

5 Wast Coast Walk 10 Eunos Road 8

121-0% Singapore Post Centre #09-04A

Singapore 408600
Singapore 127146

FER MO CHSE 8 MO FE DATE MIE M LEAGE
SLCOS9LY V724322 18/04/2016 11&d 0
DESCRIFTICN ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT

# To remove and Install front suspension for inspection ; 1128.00 1,12800 -~
includs replacement of damaged parts

# To transter lock mechanism from ald to new door include ' 802.00 90200 -

conducting checks on new door power window system for
proper function (2x)

# Toreplace rear AH door fived quarter glass include 413.00 41300 -
conducting water leak tests
# Toremove and install boot compartment carpet and 231.00 Z3.00 £
garmish to facilitate repairs
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTy DISC.% NETT
# RH WISHBONE * 262.20 1.00 26220 B 7
# AH TENSION STRUT WHYDRAULIC MOUNT * 262.20 1.00 26220 #1°
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25%45* 7.70 4.00 .80 v -
# WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT * 465.75 1.00 46575 w1~
# FRT RH CARRIER * 439,10 1,00 439.10 ¥
# FRT GUIDE SUPPORT * 232.00 1.00 232,00 71+
# FRT SPRING STRUT * 484 55 1.00 ABASS b1~
¥ COMBINATION NUT M14X1,5* 5,55 200 11,108
# HEX NUT WITH FLANGE * 235 1.00 235
# ALLOY RIM 7JX16 STAR SPK 654 * 724,05 1.00 724,05 wA
# RIVET * 0.45 3,00 1,35 we
# HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARBT) * 7385 1,00 2385 M~
# RA AH DOOR QUARTER GLASS * 134,00 1.00 134.00 ™
# PLAGUE B2MM * 7125 1.00 712544 <
# EXPANDING NUT (48)* 1.00 6.00 600 o~
Total Labour ; 267400
Total Parts : = 3,150.55
Total Labour & Parts ! 5B2455

Final Report SLC2991Y, Page 1 Finalised by: Caraline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601
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FINAL REPORT

Biimte o . bl 48806 gt
Cnt s Esif et ed 16/10/2018 )
Fr wpar ed By Eevin Leong Mai Eit

REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 144674
Koh Tu ECICS Limited
5 West Coast Walk 10 Eunos Rosd &
#21-0% singapore Past Cantrs Bou-04R

Singapors 400E00
Singapore 127146

BN N O#ES S D FEN DATE MIE M LEXE .
SLCOSS1Y V124322 19/04/2016  11éd o [
DESCRIPTION CRIGINALPRICE  DISC%  NETT . |,
To replace frorst burmpar and attachments, frontiraar RH £500.00 850000 - un o

mmmmmmwmh
rsar FH fender include making good i rear burmper,

iear RH wheslhousing, tol end panel and knocking out 4 poiesal
mmmmmdml i "{"~ P ——
* To spray paint front burmpes, front RH fender, front RH b 3 633300 692300 | L
door, roar A door, rear AH fandsr, rar bumper, ree FH oy ls
wheslhousing, tall end panel, RH 'C' piller and RH roc frame v al Tl
* Toremove and install fuel tank (o Eaclitate FapaErs INclucs 451,00 451.00
extiacting fuel and conducting ke tests
Ta remove and nstall rear hat-tray, rear Goat, carpet 742.00 T4z.00
and roof top lining o facilitnte repairs
To chetk staering geometry and conduct whssl alignment 451,00 451,00
in accordance with BV spacifications (1x)
« Torapleca wheelimincudebonarng 29~ ©7 T T 160.00 wooo @0
£ | ¥ o .
* To reconnect all gkectrical componants and wirng at the 301.00 3o '
rear section and conducting checks for propes function X
{For cut pancl) |
To replace RH LED technology headight ncluce 42800 408.00
wmmmhw!m
To carry out body eavly presenvation (39 7 1 £ 00,00 30000
(Par parwl) Al
Ta carmy cut body cavity preservatian ' 451.00 451.00
{Fof cut panel
£ To rmﬂnﬂﬂuﬂwfﬁhﬂm 1128.00 1,128.00
include replacerment of demaged pots ’ ' ¢ 4
# To transter lock mechaniem from old to new door inchuds 902.00 gozoo | 4
mmmeﬂwmwmmnh

Final Rmport SLE9951Y, Page 1 Finslisad by: Carciine DIC: 63190174 Fax BATEAEDT
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FINAL REPORT
# To roplace reat FH door fued quarier glass nchide 41300 41300
conduciing water laak lesty
# To remove and instal boot compartment oarpet and 23100 .00
ganish o faciitate repaee. . ¢ i L
Sundries ‘ 150.00 150,00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE ary  DISC. % NETT
CLANS 120 10,00 3200
EFANDING NUT # 2.00 6.00 12.00 () veter
# R WISHBONE * 26220 1.00 28220 b
# FH TENSION STRUT WIHYDIRALLIC MOUNT * 26220 1.00 26220/
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M1ZX1.25%45 * 7.70 400 3080
# WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT * 4p578 1.00 465.75
2 FAT RH CARRIER * 43910 1.00 43910
# FAT GLIDE SUPPORT * 23200 100 23200 /
& FHT SPRING STRUT * 48455 1,00 48455
# COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5* 555 200 110
& HEX NUT WATH FLANGE * 2.35 1.00 235
¥ ALLOY AIM 7J%16 STAR SPK 654 ¢ 72405 1.00 72405 b
ALLOY B 7JX16 STAR SPH 654 724,05 1.00 7205
ARAHFENDER 1,295.95 1.00 1,295,895
FRT AMDOOR 105110 1.00 1,051.10
FAT A FENCER S46.00 1.00 £46.00
FRT A 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET ° 3215 1.00 kAL
AR RH DOCA 1, 051,10 1.00 108110
FRT BUMPER RH INSERT 32,15 1.00 3215
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED " 786.20 1.00 THE20
SET PDC HOLDER FRONT - 2310 100 2310
£ RIVET * 045 300 1.35
& HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARET) * 2385 1.00 385
ERT DOOR JOINT SEAL 4855 1.00 4865
¢ RR RHDOOR QUARTER GLASS * 134.00 1.00 134,00 ~
# PLAGUE B2ZMM * 7125 1.00 .25
AH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 2.263.60 1.00 236350
EXPANDINGNUT ~ ® 055 200 110 W) e
# EXPANDING NUT [4.8)* % 1.00 £.00 600
DECOUPRLING RING PDC TORDQUE CONVERTE ~ 505 4.00 2020
BUND AIVET AVIBWLE 055 20,00 1100
SCREW (SF PLUS MSX15) - 055 10,00 550
(DGrSL) BODY ADHESIVE KSB (195ML) 28155 1.00 28155
PUNCH RIVET N4 055 40.00 2200
(DG BOOYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML] -~ 118.35 1.00 11838
[DG) CLEANER AT (100MLY - 28.15 1.00 2815
[DGSL) ADHESIVE SET KB 53.05 1.00 5305
[S/L] SEAM SEAL 300ML - 3380 1.00 33.80
# SUPPLEMENTARY [TEMS
Total Labour ; 21,521.00
Total Pats: - 11,622.30
Total Labouw & Pars ; 33,743.30
Deduction hor Excess - 500,00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 32543.30
CET @7 . izesm
Grand Total - 34,09833

Final Report SLCO0ATY, Page 2 Fialised lby: Carsline DIk 63190174 Fape 64 704601



FACSIMILE MESSAGE

DATE 06/03/19

TO _ __1KK

ATTN MrTaufikh
cc

ATTN

FROM Kevin Leong

TIME

FAXNO
NO OF PAGES

(TNCLUSIVE OF THIS PAGE)

FAX NO.

FAX NO.
TEL NO.

91165600

If this fax is not received in order, please do call us. Thank you.

Dear Sirs,
Supplementary repair for BMW BMW 116
Vehicle Registration No, SLC9991Y
Vehicle Chassis No. V724322
Supplementary Parts to be replaced: Qty | Price (nett)
CLAMP 9 [s2880 . -
EXPANDING NUT 6 [S1200 _ -
RH WISHBONE 1 $26220 -
RH TENSION STRUT WHYDRAULIC MOUNT 1 $26220 /-
SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25X45 4 $30.80 = R
WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT 1 $46575 4
FRT RH CARRIER 1 [sa3900 ;-
FRT GUIDE SUPPORT 1 $23200 4.
FRT SPRING STRUT 1 [$48455 )
COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5 2 $11.10 AL
HEX NUT WITH FLANGE 1 $235 o
ALLOY RIM 7IX16 STAR SPK 654 1 |$72405 oA~ |/
RIVET 3 $1.35 e |-
HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARBT) 1 $2385 U~ |7
RR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS 1 $134.00 ~ |,
PLAQUE 32MM 1 $7T125 - |7
EXPANDING NUT 2 $1.10 Ll
EXPANDING NUT (4.8) 6 |$600 . |7
PUNCH RIVET N4 40 |S2200 -
Total | : $3,21445

33



Supplementary Labour;

To repair on rear nght wheel housing $425.00
Painting on Tail end panel §631.00 -
Painting on right C-pillar / roof frame S$448.00
Total | $1,504.00
Grand Towal | : | § 471845

i3
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Vehicle No

WORKSHCP QUOTATION

GST REG NO : M2 - 2220281 - X

sec 9991 Y

Chassis No : V 72%322

CSA Name : /<g«ﬁ'-

Model Year : (4

S/N  PART NUMBER

- LR R

1 41387284650

CSA Signature
Date
Time

Customer's Name
or Contact Person

Note:(1) The above quotation {s based on wisual

Limited

DESTRIPTION

vrz2a3z2
FRT RH 2 SIDE PANE

ET

LB

Quotation No : Q2000504472

Data r 25/10/2918
Time : 17125122
Fage : 1
Partsman : 525786
Del Doc : @A3606765
STE POC ISS. SELLING DIs NET
AT SDH QTY PRICE E PRICE
ks EhE SR SRR RTEERET wTeETEE O
el 1 32,18 pt— 32.18
f1ﬂ){ﬂ
Parts Total : 32.15

hased an further checks.

(2) The vaiidity of this quotation is

Labour Charges

-

Subk Total
Add 7% GST

LA B

TOTAL AMOUNT :

{(3) Parts are subject to availability.

(4} Any prices

change is without prior nerice.

-

fnspectlon oniy and may change

14 daye from the above date.

If the quotation is acceptable to you, please confirm your authorlzatlon far
us to proceed with the job an the underetanding that prilor approval will be

obtained from you before we ca

- e e o § =

rry out any further repailr ar replacement of

- m i el s o am o



——— e e =
-— . . ! s — o

WOHKSHOP QUOTATION

GST REG NO : M2 - @02008B1 - X
vehicle No SLC ???}T Quotation No : O@00504661
ot Date : 29/10/2018
Chassis No 1 _M 72—?’322' Time 12:©01:44
3= Page 1
CSA Name k-ﬂy]ﬂ Partsman : pl3tansb
[ [ Del Deco t QRIEDRORE
Model Year t Eg:f.rj {“”"kd
STK- PDC IS5 SELLINE DIs NET
S/N PART NUMBEER DESCRIPTION CT AT SOH QqQTY¥ PRICE % PRICE
- - - . - -y LR 1 (R . =8 8 8 & 8 8 N 8 - LR
vwT243222
1 51357269562 RR RH DDOR QUARTER __ P___ 1 134.00 Y 134.00
CSA Signature : Parts Total : 134 .00
Date E Labour Charges :
Time :

Customer's Name
or Contact Person

Ll

Sub Total
Add 7% EST

TOTAL AMODUNT :

LA B S L B N B R

L B N E N B K

The above quotation Is based on visuali inepection oniy and may change

Note: (1)
bared an further checks.
{2) The vaiicdity of this quotation is 14 days from the ahove date.
{3) Parts are subject to avalilabhility.
(8) nny prices change Is without pricr notice.

If the quotatlion ies acceptable to you, please confirm your authorization for
us to proceecd with the Jjob on the understanding that prior approval wili oe
obtained from you sefore we carry out any further repalr or replacement of

parte that wiii extend the totai

charges

oeyond the sum =tatCed.



WOHKSHOP QUOGTATION

ko |1 300245

GST REG MO M2 - 020081 - 1
9LC qqq’ r Quotation No : OOROE®A31E6
U -’1?3 2‘2 Date : 24f/1@e/2e1s
Time i 19:53:44
Page |
SA Name : k—f“’lh Partsman s25786
Del Ong PR36055672
Model Year
STk POC ISS. SEILLITNG DIS Ni
S/N PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION CT AT SOH TY PRICE X PRI
- oa - e LN . - - - -  E R T T TR - e - - W R
VTZ24a322 1
1 31126852992 RH WISHBONE ___ P - 1 £62.29 262.:
2 31126855742 RH TENSION STRUT W ] 1 262.29 262 ..
3 J33306TBTAE?Z COMBINATION NUT M1 — Pzi 2 5.858 11i.3
4 31316873762 FRT SPRING STRUT __ p 2 1 484.5% 484, ¢
5 31216792286 FRT RH CARRIER — PJ‘ | a439.1@ 8439.:
& 31206E76E4@ WHEEL HUB WITH BEA — e 5 i 865.75 &465.;
7 312067B3@65 COLLAR NUT m12%X1.5 __ p q 7.3 29 .3
8 31306881929 FRT GUIDE SUPPORT __ PX_ 1 232.00 232.¢
33326760668 HEX NUT WITH FLANG __ b 1 2.35 2t
361168663082 ALLOY RIM 7JX186 ST _ B 1 724.@5 T24.¢
Reow .
%/nﬂhaﬁ“%
L]
CSA Signature Parts Total 2.,912.5

Date
Time

Customar'=s Name

or Contact Person

Note: (1)

The above quotation

is Daseo an

Labour Charges

Sub

e e e

Total

Add Tx BST

TOTAL

visua;

Inspectlion enly and

based on further checks,

The vaiidity of this gquotation I=s 1a days from the atiove
Parts are subject to avaiZabiliry

Any prlces change is without prior netice.

r
s

s b n)
B B g

(
1f the quotation is acceptable te you, pieasse canflem your author

Us To procesc with the job an the understanding that pricr approwv
obtained from you before we carry sut any further repalir ar

parts that uill extend the total charges beyond The wum statec.
i

— T g 1 -

AMODUNT

LR R

may change

cate.

izatien far
d: wiii bDe

replacement af

e




License plate no First reg. date
SLcogay 18.4.18

Complaints or reason for alignment chech

Rear
axle

Front
azie

Camber

Toe

Geometrical driving axis

Camber

Caster

SAl

Track differential angle

Tee
Setbhack

laft steer
Max stearing lock

right steer

Model

Customaer

Yehicle ident no
V724322

Technician

4007

F20 1 SERIES 2012

right

Cross

total

left
right

Cross

CTonN

naht
et
right

tatal

e ft
right
left

right

Repair order no
1308282

Oate
24 1018

Odometer reading: kmimiles

BEFORE Target Data
153 41028
oo =030
oty
ooe 100
o005
o158 =004
0" 0o 107
L0200 <1030
ST
0 46 0 00 1M
609
E'01
rog =0
1308
171
054 000
oay 1002
0-0a”
007 014 =104
oo

54577

Actual

110
049
&' 08’
&'6T

12°64°
127w

015



Performance Motors Limited

« ket o e Sme Daty Group
G, Mg, i 10741 S5RW, 5T g, vp. WG-00S0081.%

SUPPLEMENTARY

Estimale Mo : bl 48806 Page No.
ote Estimated - 16/10/2018
Frepared By :  Fevin Lecng Wal Eit

REBAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 144674

Eoh Yu ECICE Limited

5 Weat Coast Walk 10 Bunos Road 8

§21-08 Singaspore Poet Centre H09-04&A

Bingapore 408600
Singapore 127146

R N O#53 5 NO FEGN DATE MIEL MLEAE
BLCY9I1Y V724322 16/04 /2016 1164 o
DESCRIPTION CRIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT

# To remove and Install front suspension for inspection 12800 1.128.00
include replacement of damaged paris

# To trensfer lock mechanism from old 1o new door include 902.00 902,00
conducting checks on new door power window system for
proper function (24

# Toreplace rear RH door fixed quarter glass include 413.00 413.00
conducting water leak tests

# Toramove and Install boot compartmeant carpet and 231.00 231.00

garnish to facilitate repairs

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC.% NETT
# RH \WISHBONE * 262.20 1.00 262.20 4t
# RH TENSION STRUT WHYDRAULIC MOUNT * 262.20 1.00 262.20
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25%45 * 7.70 4.00 3080 e
# WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT * 465.75 1.00 485,75
# FAT RH CARRIER * 439.10 1.00 439,10
# FRT GUIDE SUPPORT * 232,00 1.00 232.00
# FRT SPRING STRUT * 4B4.55 1.00 484.55 v
# COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5* 555 200 1110 W
# HEX NUT WITH FLANGE * 235 1.00 235 g e
g ALLOY RIM 7% 16 STAR SPK 654 * 72405 1.00 724.05
# RIVET * 0.45 3.00 135
# HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARBT) * 2385 1.00 2385
# RR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS * 134.00 1.00 124.00 W
# PLAGQUE B2MM * 71.25 1.00 71.25 st
# EXPANDING NUT (4.8) 1.00 6.00 500 war
Total Labour ; 2674.00
Total Parts ; ... 358035
Total Labour & Parts : 582455

Final Report SLC9931Y, Page 3 Finsiised by: Cargline DID: 63190174 Fax 6479460



Performance Motors Limited

.ﬁwmuﬁu[ﬁw&m
Co, Rog. M. 7401550, O5T Reg. Na, M2 -D030081

FINAL REPORT

proper function (2x)

# To replace rear RH door fixed quarter glass include 413.00 413.00
conducting water leak tests
# Toremove and Install boot compartment canpet and 231.00 231.00
garnish to facilitate repairs
Sundries 150.00 150,00
DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE QTy  DISC. % NETT
cLAMP 320 10.00 -32.00
EXPANDING NUT 2.00 6.00 () 1200
# RH WISHBONE * 262.20 1.00 /. 262.20
# RH TENSION STRUT WIHYDRAULIC MOUNT * 262.20 1.00 262.20
# SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25%45* 7.70 4,00 3080
# WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT * 465.75 1.00 /' 4B65.75
# FRT RH CARRIER * 439,10 1.00 /AEB.‘ID
# FRT GUIDE SUPPORT * 232.00 1.00 © 232,00
# FRT SPRING STRUT * 484 55 1.00 < 48455
# COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5* b.55 2.00 11,10
# HEX NUT WITH FLANGE * 2.35 1.00 T 235
# ALLOY RIM 7JX16 STAR SPK 654 * 724,05 1.00 < 724,05
ALLOY RIM 7JX16 STAR SPK 654 724,05 1,00 ~ 724,05
RR RH FENDER 1,295.95 1,00 1,29595
FRT RH DOOR 1,051,10 1.00 . A051.10
FRT RH FENDER 546.00 1.00 -546.00
FRT RH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET 32,15 1.00 ~32.15
RR RH DOOR 1,051.10 1.00 _~1,051,10
FRT BUMPER RH INSERT 3215 1.00 3215
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED 786.20 1.00 _186.20
SET PDC HOLDER FRONT 2310 1.00 23.10
# RIVET * 045 3.00 ~. 135
# HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARBT) * 2385 1.00 - 23.85
FRT DOOR JOINT SEAL 4965 1.00 4985
# RARH DOOR QUARTER GLASS * 134.00 1.00 133,00
# PLAQUE B2MM * 71.25 1.00 7125
RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 2,263.60 1.00 ~2,263.60
EXPANDING NUT 0.55 2.00 th) 1.10
# EXPANDING NUT (4.8) * 1.00 6.00 _B.80
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 5.05 4.00 _20.20
BLIND RIVET AVIBVLE 0.55 20,00 _-1.00
SCREW [SF PLUS M5X15) 0.55 10.00 ~5.50
(DG/SL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) 2B1.55 1.00 o~ 281.55
PUNCH RIVET N4 0.55 40 22.00
(DG} BODYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML) 118.35 1.00 8.35
{DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) 26,15 1.00 /25.15
|DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET K& 53.05 1.00 ffsa.ns
(S/L) SEAM SEAL 300ML 3380 1.00 _~33.80

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Final Report SLC9991Y, Page 2

Finalised by: Caroling DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601



Performance Motors Limited

& e of the Same Dty Group
Ca. Rmg. Mo 1974015580, OET Reg. No. M2-DOD00E1 X

FINAL REPORT
Total Labour 19,.411.00
Total Parts : 11,622.30
Total Labour & Parts ; 31,033.30
Deduction for Excess: ___500.00
Total Repar Costs less Excess: 30,533.30
GST @7%: 213733
Grand Total ; 3267063

Final Report SLC9991Y, Page 3 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) |
Che 'r_ll.!JIII_iEﬂ_ o l[—ﬂ' Subimitted | Adj Assigred |l Rpe Ad] Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Slatus
n 1425 0] o0 T (ssanean30  |ssanendo | hopart, Y
ELL1 | _Eocamap | | JEELY Cancet Case |

Claim Details

|[Created by adjuster]

|KOH YU, TD 59]1?25!-& EmllJ mnsmu_mn

vehicle iu'o cao 1471072018 04:00 - 59
No.! ﬂl i [29 Months and 26 Cays From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥rj]

|Claum Type: | OD / DMPC1800392H ::"i“' MPC1BAOD 140400 [Comprehensive)

— Extegs: £4500.00
Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 159941 Alexandra - Tel:

—
Repsicer: | 63190172/63190174
Handlng

| nsurer: ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handied by Crystabelle Tan - 5303 0190]

|Mmm_ mnmmmmmmi“ﬁ: Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due

129/10,/2018]
|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - view All |  Compose case ;;—i

ECICS [16/05/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$31033.30) - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabeil...
ECICS [D8/05/2015) Alert - Ad) Mandate Maintalned - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabelle Tan
ECICS (27/03/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLCS991Y - Clalm Handler: Crystabelle Tan
ECICS [18/03/201%): Alert - Adj Mandate Malntained - SLCS991Y - Clalm Handler: Crystabelle Tan
ECICS (23/10/2018]) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$24985.05) - SLC9991Y - Claim Handler: Crystabeil...

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiets |

Due Date Priority Type Tash Group Subject Handler Assigned By Campleted On Created On Done?
No results.

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 14/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLC9991Y (DMPC1800392H)

oD
Oct 14 2018 4:00AM
[KOH YU]

Performance Motors Limited

Page 1 of 3
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (s reg no1sssorssry

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel B256-3561 Fax 65844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS Limited i
10 Eunos Road B, #08-04A Singapore Post Cenire CnERaN: | CORCSIBENONTYIRSES
Singapore 408600 Date: 14/06/2019
FERENCE
Insured/Claimant KOH YU Policy No: MPC18A00140400
Date of Loss: 14/10/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No:  DMPC1800392H
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLC9991Y
Make & Model: BMW 116D, 1.6 (A) Engine Na: 33920525B37015A
Reg Date: 18/D4/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No; WBA1VT2080V724322
Colour: White Cdometer; B457T km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: 5585,000.00
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
Tl FTYR
Front Tyre Size 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Righ! Side Bridgesione & mm
The above valves represent the remammy Hyre eads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Ad|uster's Difference Diff %!
Parts - 12,380.45 11,772.30 608.15 491
Miscallaneous tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 22,062.00 19,261.00 2,801.00 12.70
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 34,442 45 31,033.30 3,408.15 9.90
+ GST 7.00/7T.00% (S%5) 241087 217233 238.64 9.80
Nett Amount [S5) 36,853.42 33,205.63 3,647.79 9.90
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1710/2018
Date inspected: 18M10/2018 Inspected Al Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 159941
Estimated Period of Repair 14.0 days
Adjuster; MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE This repovt represents owr Kngings al the time and place of inspection stated hamin. Such inspection Mas been carisd oul o the beat of pur
inowiedge and abiity but any ofher fabdty under amy offier crcomstances i hereby exgressly exchided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

|Parts: 14444 BMW 1160 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapare 1.0]

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard List)

{Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLCB891Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimale pages. running page

Page 3 of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jun 2019)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
\Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 160.00FS *150.00FS
2 1 *BLIND PLUG Mot Necessary 1.00FS *-FS
3 10 *CLAMP Mecessary 32.00F5 *32.00FS
4 1 "ALLOY RIM TJX16 STAR SPK 654 Cut T2406F5S  “T24.05FS
6 1 *RR RH FENDER Bent 1.28505F5 *1.2858B5FS
B 1 "REINFORCEMENT PLATE C-PILLAR RH Mot Necessary 49.20FS *-FS
7 1 *REINFORCEMENT PLATE ROCKER PLATE RH Mot Necessary 48 20F5 *-FS
8 1 *FRT RH DOOR Bent 1,051.10FS *1,051.10FS
9 1 *FRT RH FENDER Benl 546.00FS  *5456.00FS
10 1 *REINFORCEMENT PLATE UNIVERSAL Mot Necessary 27.75Fs *-FS
111 *SIDE PANEL BRACKET FRTRH 3 Mot Necessary J2.15FS *FS
12 1 *FRT RH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET Bent 32.15F5 *32.156FS
13 1 *FRT RH 2 SIDE PANEL BRACKET Mot Necessary 32.15FS *-FS
14 1 ‘RR RH DOOR Bent 1.051.10F5 *1.051.10FS
15 1 *FRT BUMPER LH INSERT Not Necessary 32.15FS . FS
1B 1 “FRT BUMPER RH INSERT MNecessary J215FS *32.15FS
17 1 *FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED Cut 78820FS *7BB.20FS
18 1 *SET PDC HOLDER FRONT Mecessary 23.10FS *23.10FS
19 1 *SET PMA HOLDERS FRT / REAR Not Necessary 21.25F5 *-FS
20 1 *FRT DOOR JOINT SEAL Mecessary 49B5FS *4085FS
21 1 *FRT RH DOOR CHANNEL INSIDE SEALING Mot Necessary 5845FS “-F3
22 1 *FRT RH DOOR CHANNEL SEALING Mot Necessary 69.95FS *-F5
23 1 "B PILLAR FINISHER OUTER RH Mol Necessary 48.25FS *-Fs
24 1 *COVER WHEEL HOUSING FRT RH Mot Necessary T.75FS *.FS
25 1 *FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING COVER FRT SECT Mol Necessary 104 BOFS "~F§
26 1 *RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY Cut 2263 60FS *22683B0FS
27 4 *DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE Necessary 20.20FS *20.20FS
28 20 “BLIND RIVET AVIBVLS Necessary 11.00FS  *11.00FS
28 10 *SCREW (5F PLUS M5X15) Mecessary 550FS *5.50FS
a1 *{DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) Mecessary 281.55F5 *281.55FS
N 1 *(DG) BODYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML) MNecessary 118.35FS *118.35FS
z *(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) Mecessary 26.15FS *26.15FS
a3 1 *(DGISL) ADHESIVE SET K6 Necessary 53.05FS *53.05FS
34 1 *PUNCH RIVET N4 MNecessary 22.00FS *22 DOFS

[40PCS)

B 1 “(S/L) SEAM SEAM 300ML MNecessary 33.80FS5 *3380FS
B 1 *RH WISHBONE Bent 262 20F5  “262.20FS
a1 "RH TENSION STRUT WIHYDRAULIC MOUNT Benl 262 20FS  *262.20FS
38 4 *"SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25X45 MNecessary 30.80FS *30.BOFS
3| 1 “WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT Benl 485.75F5 “485.T5FS
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *FRT RH CARRIER Bent 439.10FS  "439.10FS
41 1 *FRT GUIDE SUPPORT Bent 232.00F5 *232.00FS
42 1 *FRT SPRING STRUT Benl 484 55FS  "4B4.55FS
43 2 *COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5 MNecessary 11.10F8 *11.10FS
44 1 *HEX NUT WITH FLANGE Necessary 235F8 *2.35FS
45 1 *ALLOY RIM 7JX16 STAR SPK 654 Cut T2405FS *724.05F5
45 3 *RIVET Mecessary 1.35FS *1.35FS
47 1 *HOUSING LOWER SECTION RH (GENARBT) Necessary 23.85FS *23.B5F5
48 1 *RR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS Necessary 13400FS  *134.00FS
48 1 *PLAQUE 82MM MNecessary 71.25FS *T1.25FS
60 6 *EXPANDING NUT (4.8) MNecessary 6.00FS *6.00FS
51 B "EXPANDING NUT Necessary 12.00F8 *12.00F8
52 2 *EXPANDING NUT Necessary 1.10FS "1.10FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNet.

Total Parts (S§) 12,380.45 11,772.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellancous itema selected.

Recommended Labour

Page S of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TOREPLACE FRT BUMPER, FRT RH SIDE PANEL, FRT RH New 10,200.00 8,500.00
DOOR, REAR RH DOOR, REAR RH SIDE PANEL & ALL
ATTACHMENTS CAUSE BY ACCIDENT. TO REPAIR ON REAR
BUMPER PANEL
2 PAINTING FOR FRT BUMPER, FRT RH SIDE PANEL, FRT RH New 5,616.00 5,054.00
DOOR, REAR RH DOOR, REAR RH SIDE PANEL & REAR
BUMPER
3 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE New 531.00 451.00
REPAIRS INCLUDING EXTRACT FUEL AND CONDUCT LEAK
TESTS
4 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR HAT-TRAY, REAR SEAT, New 873.00 742.00
CARPET AND ROOF TOP LINING TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
5 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND CONDUCT WHEEL New 531.00 451.00
ALIGNMENT ACCORDING TO BMW SPECIFICATION (1X)
6 TO REPLACE TYRE AND WHEEL RIM INCLUDING New 94.00 80.00
BALANCING (1X)
7 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS FOR PROPER New 177.00 150.00
FUNCTION
8 TO REPLACE RIGHT HEADLIGHT New 481,00 408.00
8 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (PER New 118.00 300.00
PANEL) FRT SIDE PANEL }
10 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (PER New 236.00 0.00
PAMNEL). FRT & REAR RH DOORS )
11 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (FOR CUT New 531.00 451.00
PANEL) REAR RH SIDE PANEL
12  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT SUSPENSION FOR New 1.128.00 1,128.00
INSPECTION INCLUDE REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS
13 TO TRANSFER LOCK MECHANISM FROM OLD TO NEW MNew 902.00 902.00
DOOR INCLUDE CONDUCTING CHECKS ON NEW DOOR
POWER WINDOW SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTION (2X)
14 TO REPLACE REAR RH DOOR FIXED QUARTER GLASS New 413.00 413.00
INCLUDE CONDUCTING WATER LEAK TESTS
15 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL BOOT COMPARTMENT CARPET New 231.00 231.00
AND GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
Gross Labour Cost (5$) 22,062.00 19,261.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES =
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